From: Megan Estes

To: Cassie Rewis

Subject: RE: Increase as of September
Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 9:19:02 AM
Hi Cassie,

Yes that is going to be an all inclusive rate. Let me know if you have any further questions have a
great day!

From: Cassie Rewis <Cassie@rubatino.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 8:58 AM

To: Megan Estes <megane@cgcompost.com>
Subject: Increase as of September

Good morning Megan-

| am in receipt of your Notice of Increase effective 9/1/2020, but | wanted to confirm that the
S65/ton will include the Regulatory/sorting fee? We are currently paying $47.43/ton & $14.35/ton
for the regulatory/sorting fee.

Thank you.

Cassie M. Rewis

Rubatino Refuse Removal, Inc.

2812 Hoyt Ave.,

Everett, WA 98201

Office Ph. (425) 259-0044 ext 1006

Cassie@rubatino.com

This email and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and contain information
that may be confidential and/or legally privileged. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender by reply email and delete the message. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the
communication by someone other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
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